Memo

To: Village Board

From: Debbie Baenen, Clerk-Treasurer

Re: Approval of Operator’s Licenses

Date: May 29, 2015

Theresa M. Sincoular
3310 Camelia Court
Green Bay, WI 54301

Steve R. Strom
2551 Little Creek Lane
Green Bay, WI 54311

Nicole B. Sterletske
208 N Superior Street
De Pere, WI 54115

Kathryn R. Proctor
1160 High Avenue
Oshkosh, Wl 54901

Tim J. Bogenschutz
1214 George St., Apt. A
De Pere, WI 54115

Keith W. Wilhelm
2496 Hazelwood Lane
Green Bay, WI 54304

Katherine L. Stahl-Wery
2601 Quail Lane
Suamico, WI 54173

Bart J. Colombo
4348 Forest Ridge Drive
Green Bay, WI 54313
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Meagan F. Colombo
4348 Forest Ridge Drive
Green Bay, WI 54313

Jacob P. Thomas
2125 Sunnymede Lane
Green Bay, WI 54311

Dave A. Novak
1815 Zion Lane
Abrams, WI 54101

Rochelle A. Nelson
1146 Oregon Street
Green Bay, WI 54303

Jerry L. Haltaufderheid
2380 Hawthorne Place
Green Bay, WI 54301

Dick D. VanLangendon
520 E Mission Road
Green Bay, WI 54301

Scott S. Schleis
601 Rothe Street, Apt. #6
Green Bay, WI 54302

Kalyn V. Gauthier
409 S Webster Avenue, #112
Green Bay, WI 54301

Anne M. Wanek
157 Hilltop Drive
Green Bay, WI 54301

Marissa L. Vicencio
139 Badger Lane, #5
Green Bay, WI 54303

Sharon W. Zilisch
245 North Main Street
Seymour, WI 54165




